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Compliance Tracking
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Comment ]05!20!‘10 Inactivate per e-mail from llka Bundy; no perc. |




Brynes, Marnie

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ika-
YInactivated in ARMS.

-Marnie

Brynes, Marnie

Tuesday, June 15, 2010 6:06 PM
'llka.Bundy@ocfl.net'; Dibble, Dickson
Jodi.Dittell@ocfl.net; Assefa.Hailemariam@ocfl.net
RE: Alafaya Dry Cleaners, 0951183

From: Ilka.Bundy@ocfl.net [mailto:Ilka.Bundy@ocfl.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 8:08 AM

To: Brynes, Marnie; Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Jodi.Dittell@ocfl.net; Assefa.Hailemariam@aocfl.net
Subject: Alafaya Dry Cleaners, 0951183

Marnie,

This facility has changed from perc to hydrocarbon. The responsible official, Hiren Shah, has sent me a letter surrendering the
air permit. -If you need a copy, | can scan the letter and e-mail it to you. ) will place the original letter in our files.

Pl,égse inactivate this facility in ARMS. Thanks!

fry

vIll,kAa Bundy

Environmental Team Leader

~Orange County Environmental Protection Division
Air Quality Management

800 Mercy Drive, Suite 4

Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-836-1476

Fax: 407-836-1498

ilka.bundy@ocfl.net

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F. S. 119).
Ad1 e-mails to and from County Officials are kept as a public record.
Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be
disclosed to the public and media at any time.



